
California 
Fair Political 
Practices Commission 

Paul Mutascio 
Assistant city Clerk 
city Administration Bldg. 
202 C street 
San Diego, CA 92101 

Dear Mr. Mutascio: 

June 10, 1986 

Re: Your Request for Advice 
FPPC No. A-86-154 

Thank you for your letter of April 15, 1986, requesting 
clarification of Government Code Section 81007 and FPPC regulation 
2 Cal. Adm. Code section 18116. 

When a filing deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday or official 
state holiday, the filing deadline is extended to the next regular 
business day. For example, if a filing deadline falls on a 
Saturday, the "next regular business day" is Monday. If a state 
holiday falls on a Monday, the filing deadline is extended to 
Tuesday. 

Using my first example, a statement that is post-marked by 
mid-night Monday will satisfy the requirements contained in 
Government Code section 81007. 

I apologize for any confusion that may have arose as a result 
of our first response to your questions. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me if you have additional questions or need further 
clarification. 

MAK:kt 
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THE CITY OF 

SAN DIEGO, 
CITY ADMINISTRATION BUILDI~. 2QY! C STRE~T. SAN DIEGO, CALIF. 92101 

r"AY 0 ~ ~s AM 86 
CHARLES C. "4BDELNOUR, J.D. 
City Clerk, G.M.G. 

April 15, 1986 

California Fair Political Practices Commission 
Technical Assistance and Analysis Division 
P.O. Box 807 -
Sacramento, CA 95804-0807 

Dear Sirs: 

Office of the 
CITY CLERK 
236-5450 

Thank you for responding to our request for clarification on the 
extension of filing time when a pre-election campaign statement 
deadline falls on a weekend. 

I regret that our initial correspondence was not clear in its 
intent. We were familiar with the Regulations of the Fair 
Political Practices Commission Title 2, Division 6 of the 
California Administrative Code. Our request was for an 
interpretation of what is meant by the statement " ... the fil 
deadline for such a statement or report shall be extended to the 
next regular business day." 

Does that mean the report may be delivered only during the 
regular business hours? If a statement is mailed, must it be 
postmarked by midnight of the weekend filing deadline, by the end 
of regular working hours of the next regular business day, or by 
midnight of the next regular business day? 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
P. Paul Mutascio 
Ass tant Ci Clerk 
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TO: JOHN L. BOB L. AL ( ) JEANNE 

JOHN K. KATHY ) MARY ANN 

LYNN ( ) JOHN M. ( ) CARLA 

( ) JAY ( ) ROGER HELEN 
) OTHER: 

[ ]TE EPHONE ADVICE - SEE BELOW 

CORRESPONDENCE ADVICE - SEE ATTACHED DRAFT 

FROM: 

DATE: 

(IF YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS) NOTIFY ADVISOR WITHIN 1 DAY) 

FILE LOCATION: __ ~I+:......=::~~-_/:...;::5::;...L..L\ _____________ _ 

INCLUDE IN ADVICE PACKAGE: YES [ J NO [ ] 

CALLER PAuL . roUT BX-I 0 

REPRESENTING Sftb> DE.c...c DT/ CLG~Js O~PI~£ 
PHONE NUMBER: ____________ _ 

QUESTION: 

ANSWER: 

bUSiness ck1 --


